Muhammad Iftikhar

Supervisor (Store)

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Iftikhar is working as Supervisor (Store) in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Iftikhar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

D.A,E

Experience

Supervisor (Store)	2021- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Supervisor (Store)	2020 - 2020
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Supervisor (Store)	2019 - 2020
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Supervisor (Store)	2015- Present
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Supervisor (Store)	2012 - 2019
Centre for Energy System	
Chief Warrant Officer	1978 - 2003
Pak Air Force ,	